
From: Cheryl Kregel [mailto:cheryl@westongov.com]  

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2015 8:29 AM 
To: 'Bill Lambert' 

Subject: RE: CWCSWDD 

 
Good morning Bill, 
     I was gone on Friday but I will get this to Vikki today.  Thank you. 
Have a great day! 
 
 
Cheryl Kregel 
Weston County Clerk 
cheryl@westongov.com 
1 West Main 
Newcastle, WY  82701 
(307)746-2684 
(307)746-9505  Fax 
 
From: Bill Lambert [mailto:blambert@westongov.com]  
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 8:57 PM 
To: Cheryl Kregel 
Subject: Re: CWCSWDD 

 

Cheryl, I think it would be good to send it to her so she knows they had already done this and to 

see if there is something else we need to ask for. 

 

Thanks for taking care of this. 

Bill 

 

On Mar 19, 2015, at 10:11 AM, Cheryl Kregel wrote: 

 

Bill, 
  
Should I send this to Vikki or how do you want me to handle this? 
Thanks 
Cheryl 
  
Cheryl Kregel 
Weston County Clerk 
cheryl@westongov.com 
1 West Main 
Newcastle, WY  82701 
(307)746-2684 
(307)746-9505  Fax 
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